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From: 

Sent: 
Van Citters, John </O=CBS/OU=CA-A/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JVANCITTERS> 

June 10, 2014 12:42 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

FYI. 

John Van Citters 
VP Product Development 
CBS Consumer Products 

Burke, Bill P 

FW: Alec & FedCon 2015 

1007 E Dominguez St, Suite L 
Carson, CA 90746 
3 10.264.3342 

From: <Cordry>, Marian <MCordry@cbs.com> 

Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 at 12:26 PM 

To: CBS Television Distribut ion <jvancitters@cbs.com> 

Subject : Alec & FedCon 2015 

And the Fan Film bandwagon just keeps rolling on ... .. . 

RECENT POSTS 

Alec Peters 
10 hrs Los Angeles, CA· Edited 

Hey all. I have been having discussions with the head of FedCon, and we 
will be hosting the Star Trek Fan Film Festival at FedOon 2015. So far 
Nick J Cook at Star Trek: Intrepid, Greg Lock at Star Trek: Ambush and of 
course my mates at Star T rek: Phase II are all interested. Nick and Greg 
will 11kely join me there. Hopefully it will also be the European premier of 
Axanar. If you want to participate (you need not be there, just send us 
your reel), we have a limited # of slots, but will try and accommodate 
everyone. 

I am also working with one of the biggest US conventions to host a US 
Star Trek Fan Film Festival. 

Like · Comment 

6 6 people like this. 

Marian Cordry I Manager, Star Trek Archive & Product Development 
T I 310.264.3343 
F I 310.264.3344 

v Seen by 24 
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Mcordrv@cbs.com 

CBS Consumer Products 
1007 East Dominguez Street Suite L 
Carson. CA 907 46 

"Fate protects fools. 1111/e children, and ships named Enterprise.• 
William Riker, "Contagion" 
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